
_____________________________________________________________________MEMO 
 

CONTRA COSTA COLLEGE - Management Council Agenda for March 29, 2012 
 

To:   Management Council                                     From:   Dan Henry 
 
Subject: Management Council Agenda                        Date:    March 22, 2012 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Management Council 
Thursday, March 29, 2012 

2:00 p.m., LA-107 
 

Item Person(s) Responsible Time 
1.  Collective 

Bargaining 
Everyone 5 min. 

2. Management Council 
Structure/Purpose 

Dan 10 min. 

3.  Committee Reports – 
DGC and DMC  
Any other pressing news/reports 
from other standing committees 

DGC – John  
DMC – Vicki Ferguson/Viviane 
LaMothe/Nick Dimitri 
 

15 min. 

4. SLO & AUO Process 
– Next Phase 

Wendy Williams, guest 10 min. 

5. Construction Update Donna 5 min. 
6. Budget Update & 

Enrollment Strategies 
Mariles & Donna 10 min. 

6.                     Summer 4/10      
      Schedule Extended 

Dan & Mariles 5 min. 

7.                      Around the Table Everyone 10 min. 
8.                      Other   
 
       
 
 
 


